Department Name

2025-2026 REVENUES

Gerton Fire & Rescue

ITEM DESCRIPTION 2024-2025 BUDGET | YEAR-TO-DATE] 2025-2026 BUDGET | INCREASE/DECREASE
AS OF

REVENUE
PRESENT/REQUESTED TAX RATE
ACTUAL HENDERSON COUNTY REVENUE RECEIVED
Henderson County Ad Valorem Taxes $©308,439.00 $320,998.00 $12,559.00
Donations $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00
Fundraising $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00
Grants $600,000.00 $10,000.00 ($590,000.00)
HazMat Charges $0.00 $0.00
Interest Income $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
Miscellaneous $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00
NC County Sales Tax Refund $500.00 $500.00 $0.00
NC Fuel Tax Refund $0.00
Other Income (City, Other Counties, Town) $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00
Rental Income $0.00 $0.00
Sales of Assets $0.00 $0.00
Total Revenues $965,039.00 $0.00 $387,598.00 ($577,441.00)

FOOTNOTES




Department Name

2025-2026 EXPENDITURES

Gerton Fire & Rescue

ITEM DESCRIPTION 2024-2025 BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE |2025-2026 BUDGET |[INCREASE/DECREASE
AS OF

EXPENDITURES

Administrative Cost

Annual Payment - Apparatus $415,000.00 $415,000.00 $0.00
Annual Payment - Building $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00
Annual Payment - Other Equipment $200,000.00 $50,000.00 ($150,000.00)
Appreciation and Award Banquets $500.00 $500.00 $0.00
Bank Charges $300.00 $300.00 $0.00
Building Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Chaplain $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Computer $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00
Contingency Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Contract Labor (Part-Time Clerk) $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00
County/State Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Discretionary Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Deposits/Down Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dues/Subscriptions $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00
Expendable Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Flowers/Gifts $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
Food $1,000.00 $1,500.00 $500.00
Insurance - Building, Business Umbrella, Error $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $0.00
Legal and Professional Fees $5,000.00 $15,000.00 $10,000.00
Licenses and Permits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Office Supplies $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
Public Relations $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
Rent $500.00 $500.00 $0.00
(Optional Line ltem) $0.00
(Optional Line Item) $0.00
(Optional Line ltem) $0.00
(Optional Line Item) $0.00
Total Administrative Cost $697,900.00 $0.00 $558,400.00 ($139,500.00)




Department Name

2025-2026 EXPENDITURES

2024-2025 BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE ]2025-2026 BUDGET [INCREASE/DECREASE
Operational Cost
Breathing Apparatus $12,000.00 $24,000.00 $12,000.00
Communications (radios, pagers, cell phone) $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00
EMT Supplies & Equipment $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
Firefighting Supplies & Equipment $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00
Firefighting Equipment Maintenance $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00
Fuel $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00
Hazardous Materials Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Infection Control $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00
Maintenance/Repair of Apparatus $9,000.00 $15,000.00 $6,000.00
DOI $0.00 $0.00
Physical Fitness $400.00 $400.00 $0.00
Public Education and Fire Prevention $150.00 $150.00
Rehabilitation $0.00 $0.00
Rescue Equipment $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00
Training $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00
Turn Out Gear $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00
Uniforms $1,000.00 $1,500.00 $500.00
(Optional Line Item) $0.00
(Optional Line Item) $0.00
(Optional Line Item) $0.00
Total Operational Cost $72,400.00 $0.00 $91,050.00 $18,650.00
PERSONNEL COST
Payroll
Gross Full-Time Pay $0.00
Gross Part-Time Pay $140,000.00 $180,000.00 $40,000.00
Gross Overtime Pay $0.00
Gross Holiday Pay $0.00
Employer's Payroll Taxes (6.2% Soc. Sec. 1.45% Medicaid) $0.00
Bonus $0.00
Vol./FF Reimbursement/Stipend $0.00
(Optional Line Item) $0.00
(Optional Line Item) $0.00
(Optional Line Item) $0.00
Total Payroll Cost $140,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $40,000.00
Benefits
Employer's Retirement Contribution $0.00
Supplemental Retirement 401k/457 $0.00
Health Insurance $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00




Department Name

2025-2026 EXPENDITURES

Dental Insurance $0.00
Vision Insurance $0.00
Life Insurance $0.00
Supplemental Insurance plans $1,500.00 $2,000.00 $500.00
State Firemen's Pension Fund $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
(Optional Line Item) $0.00
(Optional Line Item) $0.00
(Optional Line Item) $0.00
(Optional Line Item) $0.00
Total Benefits Cost $10,500.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 $500.00
STATIONS:

MAIN STATION

Building Maint 4500 $275,000.00 $270,500.00
Cable $0.00 $0.00
Internet 3000 $3,000.00 $0.00
Electric 7000 $8,000.00 $1,000.00
Garbage 1000 $2,000.00 $1,000.00
Grounds Upkeep 1500 $125,000.00 $123,500.00
Heating Fuel 8000 $8,000.00 $0.00
Station Supplies 1500 $5,000.00 $3,500.00
Telephone $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00
Water $0.00
STATION #2

Building Maint $0.00
Cable $0.00
Internet $0.00
Electric $0.00
Garbage $0.00
Grounds Upkeep $0.00
Heating Fuel $0.00
Station Supplies $0.00
Telephone $0.00
Water $0.00
STATION #3

Building Maint $0.00
Cable $0.00
Internet $0.00
Electric $0.00




Department Name

2025-2026 EXPENDITURES

Garbage $0.00
Grounds Upkeep $0.00
Heating Fuel $0.00
Station Supplies $0.00
Telephone $0.00
Water $0.00
STATION #4

Building Maint $0.00
Cable $0.00
Internet $0.00
Electric $0.00
Garbage $0.00
Grounds Upkeep $0.00
Heating Fuel $0.00
Station Supplies $0.00
Telephone $0.00
Water $0.00
Total Station Cost $28,500.00 $0.00 $428,000.00 $399,500.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $949,300.00 $0.00 $1,268,450.00 $319,150.00

Footnotes:




2025
2025
2025
2025

Replace Sewer System
Install retaining wall behind station
Final payment on new tanker
Repave front parking lot

Ground repair

Building/Land 1 $125,000.00
Building/Land 1 $175,000.00
Truck 1 $375,000.00
Building/Land 1 $50,000.00
Building/Land 1 $75,000.00

PR PP PP PP PAPPAPAPAPADPAPAPAPADPAPAPAPAPAPADPPPDPDP P PP

125,000.00
175,000.00
375,000.00
50,000.00
75,000.00

Purchase
Purchase
Purchase
Purchase
Purchase



Gerton Fire & Rescue

CURRENT ASSETS

AS OF

Item Description

Current Balance

Bonds, Certificates of Deposit, Stock $201,294.31
General Checking $620,150.95
Savings $16,368.23
Truck Fund

Building Fund

Future Needs $800,000.00

Contingency Fund

Total assets

Notes:

$1,637,813.49



2023/2024 TAX RATE WORKSHEET FOR

Gerton Fire & Rescue

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

TOTAL DISTRICT TAX ASSESSMENT 2025-2026

$245,130,733.00

Divided by 100

TOTAL $2,451,307.33
Multiplied by requested tax rate 0.135
TOTAL $330,926.49
*Multiplied by tax collection percentage (97%)

TOTAL $320,998.69
Subtract Training Center Assessment

Add Projected Payments in Lieu of Taxes

**TOTAL PROJECTED REVENUE $320,998.69

** Revenue is projected because it does not reflect tax discoveries, releases or refunds.

*  Collection percentage based on last complete year of collections.




Department Name

Gerton Fire & Rescue

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

(BALANCE SHEET)

ASOF 3/31/2025 Source

ASSETS:

Cash in Bank
Certificates of Deposit
Accounts Receivable-Taxes
Notes Receivable

Land

Buildings

Leasehold Improvements
Furniture & Fixtures
Vehicles

Firefighting Equipment
Rescue Equipment
Other Equipment
Transfers

Proceeds from Borrowing

TOTAL ASSETS

$620,150.95

$201,294.31

$821,445.26

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable

Due to Debt Service

Accrued Interest Payable
Accrued Payroll Payable
Accrued Payroll Taxes
Medicare Withholding Payable
FICA Withholding Payable
Federal Withholding Payable
State Withholding Payable
FUTA & SUI Payable
Employee 401(k) Withholding
Child Support Withholding
Notes Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES
Fund Balance Unrestricted
Designated Debt Service
Excess Revenues/Expenditures
TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



We certify that the attached Financial Statement for

&zr‘ fon/ Fire and Rescue Departiment

is accurate to the best of our knowledge.

Board President

Y W\SW/

oard Treasurer 5




GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.

July 2023 - June 2624

Quarterly Statement of Activity Summary

JUL -SEP, 2023 OCT - DEC, 2023 JAN - MAR, 2024 APR-JUN, 2024 TOTAL
Revenue
43400 Direct Public Support $0.00
43450 Individ, Business Combributions 63%.60 1.100.00 1,750.00 1,240.00 %4723 60
Total 43400 Direct Public Support 639.60 1,100.00 1,750.00 1,240.00 $4.72060
43555 2024 Rescue Grant €,321.32 $6.321.32
43556 2024 NC Special Appropriation $500,000.00
45000 Investmenis $0.00
45030 Interest-Savings. Short-termn CD 222 $2.22
Total 45000 Investments 222 $222
46400 Other Types of Income $0.00
46430 Miscellaneous Revenue $0.00
46431 Henderson County Tax Millage 38,262 85 13814883 122.240.34 5.845.30 $304.457 32
46434 Sales Tax Refund 3,526.11 $3.526.11
46435 State Firemen's Relief Fund 1,158.79 $1,158.79
Total 46430 Miscellaneous Revenue 38,262.85 14283373 122240.34 584530  $309,18222
46444 NC Unempiloyment Refund 20477 $204.77
46445 Sale of Tanker 22 65,000.00 $65,000.00
48000 Bat Cave Fire Department 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 $50,000.00
GROSS PROFIT $116,402.45 $156,433.73 $736,490.34 $26,11361 $1,035,440.13
Expendilures .
61003 Firefighter Radics 420.08 $420.08
61054 Rescue Grant 2024 15.525.23 $15,525.23
61056 NC Special Appropiation 2024 151,527 31 11,469.22 $162,907.13
61057 Forasiry Grant 2024 1,3%4.16 $1,394.16
61058 2024 State Fire Grant 7.031.39 $7.031.39
62100 Contract Services $0.00
62110 Accounting Fees 7,400.00 70.00 $7.470.00
Total 62100 Coniract Setvices 7.400.00 - 70.00 $747000
62111 Bank Feas 50.00 $50.00
62800 Facilities and Equipment $0.00
£1000 Firefighter Equipment 5,483.74 $5,483.74
62840 Equip Rental and Maintenance 500.00 $500.00
" Total 62800 Facifities and Equipment 5,963.74 $5,983.74
62901 First Bank Principat 327581 871717 5.244.03 5. 130.10 $20.367.11
64000 Engine 22-2 Purchase 70,000.00 $70,000.00
65000 Operations $0.00
65020 Postage, Mailing Service 134.00 68.00 $202.00
65040 Supplies $0.00
65041 Office Supplies 24435 2375 9073 $658.87
Total 65040 Supplies 24439 - 82375 90.73 $658.87
65050 Telephone, Telecommunications 558.76 1,381.19 696.30 696.12 $3,332.37
65051 UHilities - Electrical Power 929.68 1,8001.10 1,643.31 1,054.83 $4.62892




GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.

Quarterly Statement of Aclivity Summary
July 2023 - June 2024

JUL -SEP, 2023 OCT-DEC, 2023 JAN-MAR, 2024 APR- JUN, 2024 TOTAL
65052 Unilities - Satefite TV 305.01 30501 319.67 327.00 $1,256.69
65053 Utilities - Heating Fuel 1,048.14 4,128.33 $5,176.47
Total 65000 Operations 2,171.54 3,73544 7.111.36 223668  $15255.32
65100 Other Types of Expenses $0.00
85120 Insurance - Liability, D and O $0.00
65121 Accident & Healtih Insurance 1,079.00 $1,079.00
65122 Insurance-Bidg, Auto, Liability 5,198.00 8,398.00 4,764.00 $18,360.00
Total 65120 Insurance - Liabity, D and O 5,196.00 8,398.00 5.843.00 $19.439.00
65160 Other Costs $0.00
65042 Computer Supplies & Website Mnt 21.50 21.60 117.60 21.60 $182.40
65043 Computer Software 3,627.00 378.00 3,722.50 1,981.00 $9,708.50
65044 Accounting Software 565.00 208.40 980.34 603.00 $2,446.74
65161 Gasoline Fire Trucks 1,065.47 1,179.67 1,569.89 2,228 57 $6,043.60
65162 Firefighier Supplies 2,086.22 192.75 147.00 $2,425.97
65163 Dues, Subscriptions, Manuals 386.00 195.00 1,021.00 341.00 $1,943.00
65164 Building & Grounds Maintenance 91673 6,414.28 4,205.02 213.73 $11,743.76
65165 Fire Truck Maintenance 2,689.14 3,739.75 7.838.67 174502 $16,01258
65166 Medical Supplies 466.45 518.31 $984.76
65167 Paid Firefighter Uniforms 48.00 2,660.32 327.86 253.92 $3.280.10
5168 Firefighter Equiq Maintenance 1,764.87 859.25 24232 720.00 $3,586.44
65169 Firefighter Refreshments/Meals 750.38 28.19 $778.57
65170 Public Relations 275.00 $275.00
" Total 65160 Other Gosts 13,164.03 16,963.10 20,521.14 877315  $50421.42
Total 65100 Other Types of Expenses - 18,362.03 2536110 2 2636414 2 877315  $7B 86042
66000 Payroll Expenses $0.00
Taxes 2,302.89 262748 2972147 306142  $10,963.96
Wages 28,118.50 33,245 53 32 508.00 3567350  $125,54353

Total 66000 Payroll Expenses 30,421.39 35,873.01 35478.17 3873492  $14050749
69000 Inferest 2,454 47 474339 3,351.39 346532  $1401457
Total Expenditiros $127,105.62 '$89,813.85  $246,116.39 $76,840.78  $539,876.64
NET OPERATING REVENUE $-10,703.17 $66,619.88 $490,373.95 $-50727.17  $485563.49

e FEVENUE s107007  $o661988  S8007885  $507oTi7 495568




Account

Checking

‘Payroll ,

Firemen's Refiel Fomnd
Money Market Account
Total

*Checking Earmarked Below:
*Due Camions Helie For New Fire
Truck

*Available to Spend on Special
Appropriation

*Batance in Checking Less Earmarked
Amounts Listed Above

Treasurer will find a money market
account to move $437,002.87
earmarked above to earn interest

Treasurer checking into other banking
‘institutions offering better interest
rates for money marketand amounts
earmarked for special appropriation

- Baek Balance June 30, 2024
’ 56573641 *
1385338
21,854.83
607,602 88

(313,766.49)

{123,236.38)

128,733.54

&&M‘D-WIM



Major Expentitures by Category

Which Not Seif Explanatory | Amouont

NC Spedal Appropriation Approsved by

the General £00,000.00

Less: - '

Camions Helie: Deposit on Fire Truck {104,588.83)

Cherokee Springs Fire Department: 2019

Chevrolet Tahoe Chief 22 (32,500.00)

First Due Mob#le: Uppradie Ligits for .

Engine 22 {10,504.21)

Kimball Communications: Chief 22

Radios (3,934.87)

First Due Mobfle:Upgrade Lights Engine

222 (10,315.55)

Clark Communications: Decals for Engine

22-2 (1,153.97)

Due to Camions Hefie (313,766.49)

Balance, Must 8e Spent No Later Than

October 2025 123.236.38

Acoounting Fees:

Annual Auwdit 7,400.00
" Preparation of 1099s 70.00
- Total Accounting Fees 743000

Bank Fees:

International wire fee for Deposit on

Fire Truck 20.00

Firefighter Equipment- Final Payment on

Amkus Tools 548374

Computer Software:

EPR Fire Report Sofiware: Annual Fee

Plus Data Conversion & Cloud

Configuration 5,931.00

Management Scftware: Background

check, drug screens, legal advice 2,700.00

Total Major Software Expenditures 8,631.00

Accounting Software:

Intuit Monthly Fees for Clowud-based

Intuit Software & ADRP Fees o Process

Monthly Payroll 2,446.74

Page 1of2




July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024

Firefigher Supplies:

Flaramable Liquid Cabinet ) - 165055
Total Major Firefighter Suppies 1,650.59
Building & Grounds Maintenance:

Well Pump Replacement 4,500.00
Repair Bay Doors 1,286.94
Davis Fumiture: Couches 3,11965
Oakstone Builders: Parking Lot Lights &

Kitchen Remode! 1,196.73
Lowe's Electric Dryer 611.63
Total Major Buildings & Grounds

.Maintenance 8,714.95
Fire Truck Maintenance:

Medic 22 1,769.76
Engine 22 87430
Squad 22 1,857:17
Truck 22, 629.06
Engine 22-3 885.05
"Engine 22-2 3,360.20
Service 22 3,681.23
“Tac 22, Formerly Commarnd 22 293.40

—

Total Major Fire Truck Maintenance 13,950.17
Firefighter Equipment Maintenance,

Primarily SCBA Maintenance 3.586.44
Faid‘ﬁreﬁgher Uniforms, Includes

Volunteers, Hats & Shists 3,290.10
Total Major Firefightcr

Refreshmemis/Meals:

Harbor Inn, December 17, 2023 713.17
First Bank Loan: Building:

Principal Paid 20.367.11
interest Paid, 2.95% 1401457
Balance Due 457,650.13

P adyp mx,wm
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GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.

Statement of Activity Comparison
July 2023 - June 2024

JUL 2023 - JUN 2024

JUL 2022 - JUN 2023 (PY)

Aevenue

43400 Direct Public Support
43450 Individ, Business Contributions

Total 43400 Direct Public Suppori
43433 2022 Fire Gramt
43551 Rescue Grant 2022
43553 Supplamesntal Grant 2022
43554 NC Forestry Gramnt 2023
43555 2024 Rescue Grant
43556 2024 NC Special Appropriation
45004 Investments

45030 Interest Savings, Shortterm CD

Total 45000 Investments
46400 Other Types of Income
46430 Miscellaneous Revenue
46431 Henderson County Tax Millage
46432 Insurance Claims
46434 Sales Tax Refund
46435 State Fremen’s Reflef Fund

46444 NC Unemployment Refund
46445 Sale of Tanker 22
48000 Bat Cave Fire Department
'GROSS PROFIT
Expenditures
61003 Firefighter Radios
61044 State Fire Grant 2021 50/50
61015 Rescue Grant 2022 - Tumout Gear
61017 Forestry Grant 2022
61052 2022 OSFM Supplemental Grant
61054 Rescue Grant 2024
61056 NC Special Appropriation 2024
61057 Forestry Grant 2024
61058 2024 Siate Fire Grani
62100 Contract Services
62110 Accounting Fees
62140 Legal Fees
Total 62100 Contract Services

4.729.60
4,729.60

6,321.32
600,000.00

2.22

3,528.11
1,158.78
809,182 22
309,182.22
204.77
65,000.00
50,000.00
$1,005,440.13
$1,035,440.13

420.08

15,525.23
162,997.13
1,394.16
7.031.39

7,470.00

7,470.00

repty Dnnasy, Sagual 4, 2000 LREE PR ORY- 0000

14,112.58
1411259
T175.00
5526.15
35,000.00
244977

2,22

208,774.66
411623
6,239.30
1,068.56

220,19875

220,198.75

$284,464.48
$284,464.48

2.913.93
15,643.17
9,232 81
6.078.06
34,452 11

7,340.00
250.00
7,590.00




GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
~ Statement of Activity Comparison

July 2023 - June 2024

TOTAL

JUL 2023 - JUN 2024

JUL 2022 - JUN 2023 (PY)

62111 Bank Fees
62800 Facilites and Equipment
51000 Fircfighter Equipment
62840 Equip Renial and Maintenance
62901 First Bank Principal
64000 Engine 22-2 Purchase
65000 Operations
65020 Postage, Mailing Service
65040 Supplies
65041 Office Supplies
65050 Telephone, Telecommunications
65051 Utilities - Electrical Power
65052 Utilities - Satellite TV
65053 Utilities - Heating Fuel
65054 Uiilities - Internet
65100 Other Types of Expenses
65120 Ingurance - Liability, D and O
65121 Accident & Health Insurance
65122 Insurance-Bidg, Auto, Liability
Total 85120 Insurance - Liabifity, D and O
65160 Other Costs
65042 Computer Supplies & Website Mnt
65043 Computer Software
65044 Accouniing Software
65161 Gasoline Fire Trucks
65162 Firefighter Supplies
65163 Dues, Subsceiptions, Manuals
65164 Building & Grounds Maintenance
65165 Fire Truck Maintenance
65166 Medical Supplies
65167 Paid Firefighter Uniforms
65168 Firefighter Equiq Maintenance
65169 Firefighter Refreshments/Meals
65170 Public Relations
Total 65160 Other Costs
Total 85100 Other Types of Expenses

50.00

5483.74
- 500.00

‘508374

20,367.11
70,000.00

202.00

658.87

658.57
333237
4,628.92
1,256.69
5,176.47

S5

1.079.00
18 360.00

10400

182.40
9,708.50
2.448.74
6,043.60
242597
1,843.00

11,743.76
16,012.58

984.76
3,220.10
3,586.44

7857

275.00

59421.42

78,860.42

17,029.78
~500.00
12,529.78

19,536.20

122.60
83.40
32554

5569.11
3.946.71
973.92
4,738.85
3,103.89

16,733.00
16,733.00

700.61
3,926.71
1,317.50
4,655.32
257249
1,562.00

12,069.71
8,815.36
4,099.38

635.10
5.054.67

22189

45,630.74
62,363.74




GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.

Statement of Activity Comparison
July 2023 - June 2024
TOTAL
JUL 2023 - JUN 2024 JUL 2022 - JUN 2023 (PY)
66000 Payroll Expenses
Taxes 10,963.96 7,136.09
Wages 129,543.53 87,457.18
Total 66000 Payroll Expenses 140,507.49 94,593.27
68300 Travel and Meetings
68310 Conference, Convention, Meeting
68311 Firefighter Training 443.30
" Total 68310 Conference, Corvention, Meeting 44330
" Total 68300 Travel and Mestings | | 443.30
69000 Interest 14,014.57 14,845.48
Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expense 0.00
Total Expenditures ' ~ $539,876.64  $29007527
NET OPERATING REVENUE ' $4095,563.49 $-14,610.79
'NET REVENUE - $495,563.49  $-1461079

W00
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GERTON

VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.

Independent Auditor’'s Report
on the
Financial Statements

for the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023
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WAYNE J. PARRIS, CPA

CERTIFIED PuUuBLIC ACCOUNTANT

MAILING ADDRESS: PO Box 545, FLETCHER, NC 28732
STREET ADDRESS: 21 HYDE PARK PLACE, ARDEN, NC 28704
HomMmE/OFFICE: (B28) 687-8B824 CELLULAR: (B28) 778-8824

e-mail: wparriscpa@hotmail.co

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Gerton Volunteer Fire Department & Rescue, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gerton Volunteer Fire Department & Rescue, Inc.
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2024 and 2023,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Gerton Volunteer Fire Department & Rescue, Inc. as of June 30, 2024 and 2023, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Gerton
Volunteer Fire Department & Rescue, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Gerton Volunteer Fire Department &
Rescue’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements
are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.
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In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Gerton Volunteer Fire Department & Rescue, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no
such opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about Gerton Volunteer Fire Department & Rescue's ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters
that we identified during the audit.

L) aagne J Conre | cén
Wayne J. Parris, CPA

Arden, North Carolina
November 20, 2024
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GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2024 and 2023

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Taxes receivable
Cash restricted for NC special allocation grant
Cash restricted for relief fund
Deposit and commitment on new fire engine
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS
Property and equipment
Less: Accumulated depreciation
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses payable
Accrued payroll
Taxes on accrued payroll
Current portion of long-term debt
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-term debt
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions
TOTAL NET ASSETS
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes.

6-30-2024 6-30-2023
$ 156,74663 $ 101,876.24
8,312.02 5,936.89
437,002.87 0.00
13,853.38 12,694.59
418,355.32 0.00
$ 1,034270.22 $§ 120,507.72

$ 1,735717.65 § 1,753,217.65

(1,279,166.39)

(1,359,409.51)

$ 456,551.26 $ 393,808.14
$ 149082148 $§ 514,315.86
$ 314,806.79 $ 1,202.93
0.00 2,531.44

11,158.25 0.00
936.14 0.00
21,235.06 25,789.06

$ 34813624 % 29,523.43
$ 43641507 $ 455,808.63
$ 436,415.07 $ 455,808.63
$ 78455131 $§ 485,332.06
$ 25541392 $ 16,289.21
450,856.25 12,694.59

$ 706,270.17 $ 28,983.80
$ 1,490,82148 $ 514,315.86

2)



GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For the Years Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023
6-30-2024 6-30-2023
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR
RESTRICTIONS:
Revenues and gains
Henderson County $ 305,00556 % 209,285.90
Bat Cave Fire Department contracted services 50,000.00 0.00
Donations 4,729.60 14,112.59
Grants 6,321.32 50,150.92
Insurance proceeds 0.00 4116.23
NC sales tax refund 5,393.00 9,765.42
Sale of assets 65,000.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES AND GAINS WITHOUT DONOR
RESTRICTIONS $ 43644948 % 287,431.06
NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS
Restrictions satisfied by payments $ 162,997.13  $ 0.00
TOTAL NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM
RESTRICTIONS $ 162,997.13 3 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT
WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS $ 59944661 3 287,431.06
Expenses
Program Services $ 34795473 % 257,210.41
Supporting Services 12,369.39 11,524.21
Fundraising 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 360,324.12 § 268,734.62
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT
DONOR RESTRICTIONS $ 23912249 % 18,696.44
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS
Relief Fund supplement $ 1,158.79 § 1,068.56
Interest income on relief fund 222 2.22
State of North Carolina 600,000.00 0.00
Net assets released from restrictions ( 162,997.13) ( 0.00)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS WITH
DONOR RESTRICTIONS $ 438,163.88 $ 1,070.78
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS $ 677,286.37 $ 19,767.22
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 28,983.80 9,216.58
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 706,270.17 % 28,983.80

See accompanying notes.

5]
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GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT AND RESCUE, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Years Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023

6-30-2024 6-30-2023
Program Program
Services Supporting Services Services Supporting Services
Management Management
Fire & Rescue and General Fundraising Total Fire & Rescue and General Fundraising Total
Compensation and related expenses
Salaries and wages $ 14070178 $ 000 $ 000 $ 140,701.78 $ 87,457.18 § 0.00 § 0.00 § 87,457.18
Payroll taxes 11,350.82 0.00 0.00 11,350.82 7,136.11 0.00 0.00 7,136.11
Compensation and related expenses $  152,052.60 $§ 000 $ 000 § 152,05260 $ 94,593.29 § 0.00 % 0.00 $ 94,593.29
Bank Charges 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and grounds 10,569.38 1,174.38 0.00 11,743.76 11,247.86 1,249.76 0.00 12,497 .62
Communications 420.08 0.00 0.00 420.08 2,913.93 0.00 0.00 2,913.93
Computer and software expense 12,337 .64 0.00 0.00 12,337.64 5,944 82 0.00 0.00 5,944 82
Depreciation 39,756.88 0.00 0.00 39,756.88 32,694 99 0.00 0.00 32,694 .99
Dues and subscriptions 1,760.00 0.00 0.00 1,760.00 1,757.00 0.00 0.00 1,757.00
Equipmental rental and maintenance 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
Firefighting equipment and supplies 38,952.10 0.00 0.00 38,952.10 27,353.47 0.00 0.00 27,353.47
Insurance 19,439.00 0.00 0.00 19,439.00 16,733.00 0.00 0.00 16,733.00
Interest 15,917.86 0.00 0.00 15,917.86 15,144.73 0.00 0.00 1514473
Office supplies 0.00 658.87 0.00 658.87 0.00 325.54 0.00 32554
On-scene Support 778.57 0.00 0.00 778.57 221.89 0.00 0.00 221.89
Postage and stamps 0.00 202.00 0.00 202.00 0.00 122.00 0.00 122.00
Professional fees 0.00 7,470.00 0.00 7,470.00 0.00 7,590.00 0.00 7,590.00
Public relations 0.00 275.00 0.00 275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rescue/EMT equipment and supplies 17,904.15 0.00 0.00 17.904.15 21,807.36 0.00 0.00 21,807.36
Uniforms 3,290.10 0.00 0.00 3,290.10 635.10 0.00 0.00 635.10
Training and education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 443.30 0.00 0.00 443.30
Utilities
Electricity 4,187.84 465.32 0.00 4,653.16 3,805.16 422.80 0.00 4,227 96
Heating fuel 4,658.82 517.65 0.00 5,176.47 4,264.96 473.89 0.00 4,738.85
Telephone and intemet 3,145.35 349.48 0.00 3,494 83 3,296.70 366.30 0.00 3,663.00
Television 0.00 1,256.69 0.00 1,256.69 0.00 973.92 0.00 973.92
Vehicles
Fuel 6,221.78 0.00 0.00 6,221.78 5,037 .49 0.00 0.00 5,037.49
Maintenance 16,012.58 0.00 0.00 16,012.58 8,815.36 0.00 0.00 8,815.36
Total Expenses $ 34795473 % 12,369.39 $ 0.00 § 36032412 $ 25721041 § 11,52421 % 000 $§ 26873462
See accompanying notes. (4)



GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023

6-30-2024 6-30-2023
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from governments $ 90449732 $ 208,774.66
Cash received from contributors 4,729.60 14,112.59
Interest received 222 2.22
Cash received from other revenue sources 126,006.22 61,575.01
Cash paid to employees and suppliers ( 399,837.89) ( 218,465.19)
Interest paid ( 15917.86) ( 15144.73)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 61947961 % 50,854.56
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for property and equipment $( 102,500.00) $( 39,517.89)
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES $( 102,500.00) $( 39,517.89)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments to Community National Bank $( 5,170.52) $( 4,875.20)
Payments to First Bank ( 18,777.04) ( 19845.50)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES S 23,947.56) $(  24,720.70)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 49303205 $( 13,384.03)
BEGINNING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 114,570.83 127,954.86
ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 60760288 $ 114,570.83
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash Provided (Used)
by Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 677,286.37 % 19,767.22
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash used by
operating activities
Noncash revenues and expenses
Depreciation 39,756.88 32,694.99
Changes in current assets and liabilities
(Increase) Decrease in taxes receivable ( 2,375.13) ( 4,037.36)
(Increase) Decrease in deposit and commitment on new fire truck ( 418,355.32) 0.00
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable 313,603.86 0.00
Increase (Decrease) in accrued expenses payable ( 2,531.44) 2,429.71
Increase (Decrease) in accrued payroll 11,158.25 0.00
Increase (Decrease) in taxes on accrued payroll 936.14 0.00
Net cash provided by operations $ 61947961 % 50,854.56
See accompanying notes. (5)



GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2024 and 2023

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Nature of Activities

Gerton Volunteer Fire Department and Rescue, Inc. was founded in 1974 out of a
need for fire protection for the Gerton community. This need was recognized after a
member of the community lost his home to a devastating fire. Fire departments from
Buncombe and Rutherford counties responded and stopped at the county lines and watch
the house burn. Eventually fire departments from within Henderson County did arrive to
extinguish the remains of the home. The residents of the Gerton community met and with
creativeness and donations from many, the Gerton Fire Department was born. We built a
homemade brush truck from a 1972 Ford truck. We then were able to get a 1941
Seagraves pumper donated from Orangeburg, SC. With the donation of turnout gear from
some fire departments, we were able to achieve our status as a recognized fire
department. The Upper Hickory Nut Gorge Community Center donated space to house our
trucks. At that time, we were able to start receiving tax funds to operate.

Gerton fire department has struggled since its very inception. We have always had
the lowest revenues within Henderson County, with the highest tax millage. This is largely
in part to our small fire district. We only cover an area of 9.78 square miles. Our area is
vastly rural with sparse residential structures and a few commercial buildings. Most of our
land is wooded area. The fact that many of these wooded areas have been designated
conservatoriums or have been “placed” in a timber status, they pay little to no taxes on
their property. While we understand their desire to avoid paying taxes on this land, we are
still required to respond into it for brush fires, search, and rescues. Most of the lands have
trails through them that are frequented with hikers who can become lost and/or injured.
This coupled with the smallest fire district in Henderson County leads us to have the
smallest amount of revenue. While we have always run close on our funding, we have
always been able to pay our debts on time and we have grown to meet the needs of our
community.

We now have a station with decent equipment. All of our members have their own
individual turnout gear. Our oldest truck is a 1999 New Lexington 1500 GPM Pumper and
our newest is a 2019 Ford service truck. We have a 4-wheel drive certified ambulance. We
have a 1999 New Lexington 1500 GPM pumper as our first out engine along with a 2001
Pierce pumper-tanker as a second out engine. We also replaced our old tanker with a
2001 KME pumper tanker. It has a 1250 GPM pump with a 3000-gallon tank. We also have
a 1998 E-one mini-pumper for the tight narrow driveways and rough road conditions we
may encounter. We have some specialized rescue equipment, such as the Amkus rescue
tools and High Angle rescue equipment. This equipment is on our service truck. We are
actively pursuing our Technical Rescue rating for all of firefighters along with their FF
status. We are having new members join randomly and some are retiring, so our numbers
are remaining steady.

(6)



GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Goals and Accomplishments

Gerton developed a five, ten, and twenty-year plan in May of 1999. At that time, the
department determined that we would, by 2004, purchase a four-wheel ambulance,
increase our membership, purchase a new pumper-tanker and replace the heating and A/C
system. In that same period, we were able to accomplish all of those goals. We replaced
our building in 2003 that eliminated the need to replace the heating and A/C goal. By 2009,
our goal was to purchase another pumper-tanker, add on to the station and build a sub-
station. With the new station, we did not have to add on to our old station. We also found
that we did not need another sub-station through our DOI rating. We did replace our two
oldest trucks this year with two used engines from the Brindlelee Apparatus. By 2019, our
goal was to be able to have at least part-time personnel at our station. We accomplished
that goal in 2012. We are currently working to revisit and create another plan. As you can
tell, we have been conscious of what our community needs and have been planning for
many years.

In September of 2016, we were inspected for our insurance rating. We are currently
a certified class 4 fire department. During the inspection it became obvious that we need to
replace some of our aging equipment. With the purchase of these two used trucks we have
addressed that need.

Manpower
Our work force issues could become a problem as many of our members are retiring

and we are not seeing as many coming in to join, as we would like. We have few calls and
our members are always willing to give of themselves and respond to any calls. We
average 10 - 12 firefighters on any structural response. We always seem to respond 8 to
10 members on any call whether it is medical or fire related. Our volunteers are always
willing to respond and help their neighbors without compensation. They do not do it for the
glory or credit. Gerton Volunteer Fire Department and Rescue, Inc. stands for what
volunteers really are. We started with having a paid firefighter on duty Monday through
Friday from 8-5 and Saturdays for 12 hours. Starting April 2019, we will be trying to start
covering 24-hour shifts. We feel this is the best use of the extra funding we are beginning
to see. We have also covered some special events; weekends or evenings when we felt
the possibility for demand for service would increase. We have covered a few days with
multiple firefighters when the possibility for our work force being overwhelmed exists. With
this addition of daytime firefighters, we have seen many of our volunteers hanging out with
them. This is helping with our shortages in volunteers. We are actively recruiting members
throughout our community.

Salaries

We have put on four firefighters to fill one daytime slot. We anticipate that we
estimate around $5,200 a month to fill these slots. We do understand that in the next
several years we will be absorbing the cost of maintain our worker's compensation cost.
We have decided that with the growth we are seeing we will be able to meet that cost.

(7)



GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Substations

We are looking into a satellite station in Grand Highlands, even though during our
DOl rating we found that we could actually cover our district with one station as determined
by distribution. We feel a second station could aid in our response into this area. Grand
Highlands is working on a plan to build us a station in their area to aid in our response to
them.

Summary

We will take in enough revenue to come close to what we spend. It has been difficult
to survive the last several years. We are presenting the county a balanced budget. We feel
like we will have enough money to make ends to meet. We have had several major truck
repairs that have added to our expenses. However, this year we feel that we are finally at a
point where we will make it. As always when funding gets short or an unexpected expense
arises, we will make a determination what is the best way to address that situation. Failure
is not an option. Our success affects our community.

The Fire Department is a North Carolina chartered not-for-profit organization
incorporated as of 1974. There is no capital stock and all funds received are devoted
exclusively to the purpose designated in the charter which primarily is fire protection for the
community of Gerton, North Carolina. The Fire Department has amended the charter to
also cover Emergency Medical Services.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Department considers all unrestricted
highly liquid investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Department
that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are
reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions expire in the
fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions
are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions depending on the nature of
the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

The Department uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible unconditional
promises receivable. The allowance is based on prior years’ experience and
management’s analysis of specific promises made.



GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Property and Equipment

It is the Department’s policy to capitalize property and equipment over $500.00. Lesser
amounts are expensed. Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost.
Donations of property and equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair
value. Such donations are reported as contributions without donor restrictions unless the
donor has restricted the donated asset for a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit
restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire
property and equipment are reported as contributions with donor restrictions. Absent donor
stipulations regarding how long those assets must be maintained, the Department reports
expiration of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed in service
as instructed by the donor. The Department reclassifies net assets with donor restrictions
to net assets without donor restrictions at that time. Property and equipment are
depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.

Contributed Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The
Department generally pays for services requiring specific expertise. However, many
individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Department,
but these services do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed services.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions or net assets
without donor restrictions depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

Income Tax Status

The Department is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue
Service as other than a private foundation.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain

reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

%)



GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2024 and 2023

NOTE B-RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions

All of the restrictions on net assets at June 30, 2024 and 2023 are related to the Firemen's
Local Relief Fund. The North Carolina Law requires the Relief Fund Monies may be used
ONLY for the purpose of caring for firemen who are hurt in the line of duty or their
dependents. These monies may be spent for no other purpose unless approval is received
for the North Carolina Firemen’s Association, Secretary’s Office, or the North Carolina
Legislature. Net assets with donor restrictions on net assets for the Firemen’s Local Relief
Fund as of June 30, 2024 and 2023 amounts to $13,853.38 and $12,694.59, respectively.

The Department received a grant from the North Carolina Office of State Budget and
Management in the amount of $600,000.00. The performance period is from July 1, 2023,
through October 3, 2025. The Department agrees to use the funds in compliance with the
specific purposes as stated in the Appropriations Act.

Gerton Fire and Rescue intends to use the funding to purchase a new tanker to replace an
old tanker. The funds that are left after the purchase of the new tanker shall be used to up-
fit and upgrade the remaining trucks and equipment in the station. We will be refurbishing
two trucks and possible replacement of one of the small trucks.

The new pumper has been ordered and will take approximately two years to build and
place in-service. Upgrades to two engines are currently in process and a small vehicle has
been purchased. Total cash outlays at June 30, 2024, amounts to $162,997.13. The
balance due on the new tanker upon delivery amounts to $313,766.49. The restricted net
assets includes $437,002.87 and an unexpended balance of the grant is $123,236.38.

NOTE C-LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following reflects the Department’s financial assets as of the balance sheet date,
reduced by amounts not available for general use because of contractual or donor-
imposed restrictions within one year of the balance sheet date.

6-30-2024 6-30-2023
Financial assets at year-end $ 1,034,270.22 $ 120,507.72
Less those unavailable for
general expenditures within one
year, due to:
Donor-restricted for relief fund 450,856.25 12,694.59

Financial assets available to
meet cash needs for general
expenditure within one year $ 583,413.97 3 107,813.13




GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2024 and 2023

NOTE D-TAXES RECEIVABLE

Taxes receivable represents amounts collected on behalf of the Gerton Fire District by
Henderson County but not remitted to the Fire Department as of June 30, 2024. The
dollars shown represent amounts which could be quantified by the Henderson County Tax
Offices. It is recognized that uncollected fire district taxes exist in Henderson County, but
none could be quantified by the County's tax office. As of June 30, 2024 and 2023, there
are property taxes receivable from Henderson County of $2,919.01 and $2,410.77,
respectively.

The Department also has sales tax refunds due them from the North Carolina Department

of Revenue in the amount of $5,393.01 as of June 30, 2024 and $3,536.12 as of June 30,
2023.

NOTE E-PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

Beginning Additions Disposals Ending
Land and buildings $ 52162300 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 521,623.00
Furniture and fixtures 22,317.41 0.00 0.00 22 317.41
Firefighting and rescue equipment 634,277.24 0.00 0.00 634,277.24
Vehicles 575,000.00 102,500.00 120,000.00 557,500.00
Total property and equipment $ 175321765 $ 102,500.00 $ 120,000.00 $ 1,735717.65
Accumulated depreciation (1,359,409.51) (39,756.88) ( 120,000.00) (1,279,166.39)
Net property and equipment $ 39380814 62,743.12 $ 0.00 $ 456,551.26

NOTE F-LONG TERM NOTES

Mortgage Payable

On May 26, 2021 the Fire Department obtained a loan from First Bank in the amount of
$517,000.00. The loan is to be repaid in two hundred forty monthly principal and interest
payments. The first payment of $2,865.14 was due on June 26, 2021 and the remaining
two hundred thirty-nine of $2,865.14 each subsequent month. The interest rate on the
principal outstanding is 2.95%. The loan proceeds were used for capitalized repairs to the
station which also serves as security on the loan. The loan balance as of June 30, 2024 is
$457,650.13.

Long-term debt is scheduled to mature over the next five years as follows:
6-30-2025 $ 21,235.06
6-30-2026 $ 21,870.05
6-30-2027 $ 23,197.53
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GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT & RESCUE, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2024 and 2023

6-30-2028 $ 23,891.19
6-30-2029 $ 2460559
Thereafter $ 342,850.71

NOTE G-RISK MANAGEMENT

The Department is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to volunteers; and natural disasters.

The Department carries commercial coverage for all risks of loss, including property and
general liability insurance, and worker's compensation coverage up to statutory limits.
There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage in the prior year, and
settled claims have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

NOTE H-ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

Approximately 70% of total unrestricted revenues of the general fund for the year ended
June 30, 2024 came from special fire district ad valorem taxes levied by Henderson
County.

NOTE I-EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Department has evaluated subsequent events through November 20, 2024, the date
which the financial statements were available to be issued.

(12)



Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OMB No.

1545-0047

2023

Department of the Treasury Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. ~ Open toj"l-lb“&_
internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. - Inspection
A For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2023, and ending 6/30 ,202024
B Check if applicable: C D Employer identification number
| _|Address change  |GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC

PO BOX 52
GERTON, NC 28735-0052

Name change
Initial return
Final return/terminated

Amended return

E Telephone number

828-290-6194

G Gross receipts $

1,037,611.

Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer: ROBERT JAY ALLEY
SAME AS C ABOVE

H(a) !s this a group return for suboromates?H Yes

H(b) Are all subordinates included?
If "No," attach a list. See instructions.

X[ no
No

Yes

I Taceemptstatus: | [501c)3)  [X]501¢c) ( 4 ) (nsertno) [ [4%47a)(1)or | [527
J Website: N/A H(c) Group exemplion number
K Form of organization: B]Cornnraiion U Trust U Association U Other IL Year of formation: l 97 4 ‘ M state of legal domicile: NC
[Partl |Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:TQ PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION FOR A RURAL
of BREA. ______ __ _ oo ____
o
-1 s P
E|
3| 2 Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). ... ., 3 9
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)....................... [ & 0
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line 2a)....................oo00. 5 10
S| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAIY). . ...\ttt ettt e e 6 20
E 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 i 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11...............ooiiiiiinnnn 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
© 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line Th). 64,264 . 611,051.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) e e 209, 286. 355, 006.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ......................... 2. 2.
@ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e).. S 14, 950. 71,552,
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A) !me 12) ‘‘‘‘‘ 288,502. 1,037,611.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)......................
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), line 4) .. .
- 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part |X, column (A) lines 5 10) ..... 94,593. 152,053.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e).............. ...
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), line 25) AL SN
117 Other expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). ... ............ J5 R o 174,140. 208 272
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part I1X, column (A), line 25). ............ 268,733. 360, 325.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12, .............. e 19,769. 677,286.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£E 20 Total assets (Part X, lN@ 1B) ... oot e 514, 316. 1,490,821.
23 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)............ S 485, 332. 784,551,
EE 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20............................ 28,984, 706,270.
[Partll | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and

complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

|

Stgn Signature of officer Date
Here ROBERT JAY ALLEY CHIEF

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check m it |PTIN
Paid WAYNE J. PARRIS, CPA w,ga_ VieBQ.QY |sefomioyes | P01202486
Preparer |firm's name WAYNE J. PARRIS, CPA
Use Only |rimsadaess 21 HYDE PARK PL rrsEN ||

ARDEN, NC 28704 Phoneno. (828) 687-8824

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions................... s e BRI S

[X] Yes

UNo

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAQ10TL 08/23/23

Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC I

[Partlll_| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 111, ... ... e D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION FOR A RURAL AREA.

FOMM 990 08 990-EZ? . ...ttt oot [] Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization‘s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses S 347,956 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION FOR A RURAL AREA.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of  § ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 347,956.
BAA TEEAQ102L 08/23/23 Form 990 (2023)




Form 990 (2023) GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC _ﬂ

[Part'IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes," complete
SONBOUIBIA . | «vcevrr vioe smeims pise msacebtis toniemn bois. fTiTas Sae A somes SimAE T e mnt mimiote, s mmimms mnse s s b e & 86 S dinE Rl
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions . R
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campalgn activities on behalf of or in opposwtlon to candidates
for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | ... ... ..
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization enf;age in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ©. ... . .
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partlll. .. ...
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
tg provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
B L i3 womeme i SR T TR SR ARG FENATL S SRR N PRATEE NS SR e B D0 PR ey SN DO N SRR R el
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludmg easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il . ................... e
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111, . ... ... ..t e
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counselmg debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If “Yes,"complele Schedule D, PArtilYV. ... ... v sewns vas sians o5 e vie saess afeii aps Saaiei sl siass I s
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V... ... . e 5
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following guestions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,

or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bundwngs and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule

Yes| No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X

D, Part V. . o e e e e e e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for mvestments — other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII. .. ......... ... it iiina . 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII... ... ..o oot 1c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX. . ... . .. . 5 5T g 1nd| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. .. .. 1e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X... |11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and XI1. . . ... oo e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax yea!7 If "Yes," and
if the organization answered “No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XlI is optional................ 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E...................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. .......................... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, Investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100, 000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV . . ............uiiiiiiiaiaiiiiiamana i enanns 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5 000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV. . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . ..... ... ..., 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part |. See instructions . ................................ 17 X
18 Did the organization report [more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines ¢ and.8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il. . ... .. cxou i vie vs vui ididi v Giais s o /el saia i vns vs o e » 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
COMPDIBTE STHOUING (G, PEIE T . Livicirvin srwisnits simre-sisits fistaigsiseats Saitarsis Samaisosie S oo Wi sy e Wowiss I 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule H. .. ................. ... |20a
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ............... |20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il..................... 21 X
BAA TEEAOIQ3L 08/23/23 Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC ___Pfﬂ

Part IV |Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedu.'e VRS FaRE L. ... o s s sdins siapmrme &60e Smetie maivas e Srass ¢ fmes
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the orgamzatlons current
asnd formerJofﬂcers directors, trustees, key employees, and mghest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
chedule J. . . ... e s B (R A L B Mo 1S ORI B AR TS (AT S 1AL TS ST SR 2 T

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prmcupal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and
complere chedufe K I TIND, " QOO T8 288 i svvs viaessn s mainem s enite ¥7ime's i S sia s Saas (o v aia Ames s me s i

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time durlng theyear? ...............

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . siaats o3 v ws

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
SEHEALIEIL. P 1o snveocn nmest 5o o miv a5 SHeAs Hom Aes Smmines Wssilmg s i s s A e she

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to an%/ current or
former officer, director, trustee, key empl ‘yee creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled entity
or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 1., .. ... e

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If "Yes: " complete Schedile L. Part Ml v sy wiwes ey wamin s s was S0000 sos i s wammi s T

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV. .. ...

b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... ...................

¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If "Yes,"
complele. Schetfe L, Part IV ... cun swwis swesoens vas s s e

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contiibitions? If "Yes. " -complate -SchBdife: M .:cu: surimes: cvme 65 6B ps Sieem e SEmgh o SumEmd Sy R e S e

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I. ... ..

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part 1l . ... e

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulahons sections
301.7701+2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes, " complete Schagile i) Partil...cccvs vusmcsn swmmnans s o semim v asmsis

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entny'? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV,
A FEREN NG L ...ooeees ol dioie oo S s T S0P S S AN AE N PR S Bk SR S i B e

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(B)(13)7 . ... ...t

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . .......................

36 Section 501(c)3) orgamzatlons Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.........................cooen e ST R W §

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI .....................

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . ...... ... . .. .

]PartV_ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart V........... ... ... ... .. .............

1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. ............. 1a 5

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line T1a. Enter -0- if not applicable .......... 1b ol

c Did the organization comply with backup wﬂhholdmg rules for reportab&e payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . e o R SR E R T Wi O ST SO SRl SRR e S He e e e

Yes | No
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25b X
26 X
27
28a X
28b X
28c X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b
36
37 X
38 X o
Yes | No
1c| X :

BAA TEEAQ104L 08/23/23
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Form 990 (2023) GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC _

Page 5
PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State- = !
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a 10 &8
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?.............
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. ....................... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanationon Schedule Q . ... .. ....... .. ... .. 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account}? ......... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country ng o
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). : s M& o
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?................... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T 7. . .. ... i i e 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ........ ... ... ... ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
AOUE2X dedUCHBIR? _ . . . ey s s supaey e Tenror s T B Baesiy el St SAG hairs FasrnsAs Sad 140G SR R 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). A e
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and : 33|
sarvices providat 10 TNEDBYOTT i . wu vwews care sisims sis s s £ioasi Se s s 247 PR A Bare HREWE GORWI F8E STR SR B RS S e 7a
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. 7b

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requxred to ﬂle

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. .........
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .............

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
as required? .

h If the organizaiion received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes or other vehicles, did the organizaﬁon file a

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .....................
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:

7e

7f

79

7h

9a

9b

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12. . S ... 1 10a SFE

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faCI|ItIES 10b =)
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: ﬁ

a Gross income from members or shareholders . ... ... i 1a

b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources HE i

against amounts due or received from them.) . ...... .. ... . i 11b LA it

12a Section 4947(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 .......... .. 12a

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. .. ... | 12b| ;
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. i

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state?............ ... . ... ... ... ... ..

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans........... Sh G S 13b

c Enter the amount Of Feservas off AR ..o sowsune: o ame Soutie i5a soam sws e $53 e 13¢

15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . ...................
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?.........
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person, engage in any activities that would

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

i i

BAA TEEAD105L 08/23/23
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Form 990 (2023) GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC _—F’age6

IPart Vi |Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VL. ... . i

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . ... 1a 9 e
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O. £,
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent .. 1b ‘
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a famllﬁrelatlonshp or a business relatlonshxp with any other &
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?. . ..SEE SCHEDULE O. .. . . . . S s GEEEE DU BTG RO ihe AER MR 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate contral over management duties customarily performed by or under ihe direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?.............covvevenn.. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since-thie priot FOrm: I00WASTISA?: connn son sanians svas 535 T0ahi oo s Vo she SVal vl S408 B0 SWERH sl VRERE SHEE 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organlzatlon sassets?............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ........ P 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons whc had the power to eiect or appomt one or more
members of the governing body?..SEE . SCHEDULE. O... .. U e N VR R GATa T R gl QTSR S 7a| X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, SEE SCH 0
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. ... ... ... i S 7b| X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
& THe GOVBIRING BEAVT rsonn uwvemelom s von s st TG Sure sleal aesatsda Seoass S0 : g P ST SR 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. .. .. ... . . i g8b| X
9 |s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule Q . .......................... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . ) ... | 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters afhl ates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization’s eXempt PUIPOSES Y. . . . . it e e e 10b B
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filingthe form?. .. . ........ .. ....... 11a X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE 0
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gotoline 13........... ... ....ciiiiiiiiiin.. 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees reqwred to disclose annuaHy interests that could give rise
0 CONTIICES 2. o e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization reguiarly and conmstently monitor and enforce comphance with the pchcy" If *Yes," descnbe on
Sichedile O Row thiS: Was TORB . v o wvann ca e e Fessn S 555t Sam i St el it oo saidh S0 oa S9ai s 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . ST SIS DU S W SR DU G o | 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written decument retention and destruction polwcy? ................................... 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependent =
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official ............ i3 00 SRS SRR BN SRR W 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. ... ... .. i i i i 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions. RE 3
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a g :
taxable entity durinig the Year?i.. v w wive s svun ces s oo B0 vee S F Sieis b e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its | i |
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the TRt
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. .. ... ... .. ... . iiiiiioii i 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule Q)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.

caroLy ALLEY [

BAA TEEAQ106L 08/23/23 Form 990 (2023)




Form 990 (2023) GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC m
Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIL ... ... e D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year,
® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® |ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000
from the organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
(A) (B) (do not ch:coks::\co":e than one (D) (E) F
Name and title box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
"E{‘SL?EZ ;‘ge;‘”dg""ii‘“"““;“’?i, C?ﬁ"ﬁ;"iﬂ??&f&ﬁ'“ rees organzations | comperemnen fom
Eizg::;%r % H g r;\q % g? § MISCHONES) MISER98 NES) ‘h"ag;gﬁ’e’};’;:ﬂ°”
re\al_ed. g & = _3 ﬁ 2 5 organizations
“tons [ | 2 3
% | 8k |
_( ROBERT JAY ALLEY _ 1
CHIEF 0 X 0. 0 0
_@ KARL BRADLEY | - .
SECRETARY 0 X 0. 0 0
_(® AARON ECKHARDT | =
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
_@® NORRIS LYDA e
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
_®)_PATRICK O'KELLEY 0
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
_® ERIK JULIAN -
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
_@ WILLIAM MITCHELL _ _5
PRESIDENT 0 X 0. 0 0
_® JAMES SANE | _1
VICE PRESIDENT 0 X 0. 0 0
_© CAROLYN ALLEY _25_
TREASURER 0 X 0 0 0
(10)
L L S
L
L R S —— S
ay -

BAA TEEAQI07L 08/23/23 Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC Page 8
[Part VIl [ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©)
Positi
(A) (B) (do not chec?ss‘rr'\%rr\e than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation from compensation from of other
per week o =1olz 8 Z|3 the or%amzahon reiate(svor%an|zatnuns compensation from
oy REE1 318 8T wlictleo | wilimeo | oama
related glg|o E 2 E o organizations
organiza- E|lo § -
ions S | B g ("o
be! =
x| Gla| (3] 4
fine) g % %
g
as. o _d____
a8 e ] S
an ] S
(18)
a ] W
@ _____________] S
@ .
< ________ I
* ]
@
| oo N | A S—
1b Subtotal. ... ... .. e 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A. ... ... ... ... ... . ... ... 0. 0. 0.
d Total(add lines Tband 1¢€). . ........ ... ... ... 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee i
on line 1a?

if *Yes,eomplete Schedule . J for SUch TNAIVIAUEL . ... s 5wy wossioin s s e smioas vars s i s s 3 X

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related orgamzatlons greater than $15(} 0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for
suchindividual. . ... ccovvivivovvi vavivi wo R S SR EBORE SN SR RIS SRS S N s

5 Did any person listed on line Ta receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual —
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person.............................. 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A L)) _ ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0 e -
BAA TEEAO108L 08/23/23 Form 990 (2023)




GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC

VIIl| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

1a
b
c

d
e
f

Federated campaigns......... 1a

Membership dues. ............ 1b

Fundraising events. . .. ........ 1c

Related organizations......... 1d

Government grants (contributions) . . . . le

606,321.

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included abave . . . 1f

4,730.

Noncash contributions included in
HeS 18T oo snns o svan o4

Total. Add lines 1a-1f. ... .. .......

HENDERSON COUNTY

Business Code

(A)
Total revenue

611,051.

305,006.

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

305,006.

©) (D)
Unrelated Revenue
business excluded from tax

revenue under sections -
512-514

50,000.

50,000.

All other program service revenue . . .

Total. Add lines 2a-2f .. ..............

355,006.

Other Revenue

9a

b Less: direct expenses.......

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties. . .......... ... ...........

2

() Real

Gross rents. . ......

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss) | 6¢

Net rental income or (loss)...........

Gross amount from ()erurities

(i) Other

sales of assets
other than inventol

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss) . ... ..

Netigairi oF (088):.« v i st

Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $
of contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line18.............

Less: direct expenses. . ... ..

8b

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events.........

Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19

9a

9b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . .........
10a Gross sales of inventory, less. . . ...
returns and allowances .......... 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold . ... 10b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. .........
Business Code : LER NI
Ma SALE OF ASSETS 65,000. 65,000.
g b NC SALES TAX REFUND _ 5,393, 5,393.
¢ RELIEF FUND SUPPLEMENT 1,158, 1,165,
:g | d Allotherrevenue...................
= e Total. Add lines 11a-11d............................ 71,552.
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ..................... 1,037,611. 426,560. 0. 0.

BAA

TEEAQ109L 08/23/23

Form 990 (2023



Form 990 (2023) GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC

B
PartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart IX . ... . ... . ... . .. ... ... . . . .. .. .. ... ... ... D
® (© (D)
Program service Management and Fundraising
expenses general expenses expenses

Do not include amounts reported on lines
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart IV, line21. ... ... ... ... ........

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22............

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 1&

4 Benefits paid to or for members...........

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees............... 0. @. 0. 6.

6 Compensation not included above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)B). . ... .o v i et 0. 0. 0. 0.

7 Other salariesandwages. ................. 140,702. 140,702.

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401 (k) and 403(b)
employer contributions). ...................

9 Other employee benefits. . .......... .. ... .
10 Payroll taxes.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)

(A)
Total expenses

11,351. 11,351 .

c Accounting. . ... T 470 7.470.
d Lobbying. ...

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . SN e
f

g

Investment management fees . .

QOther. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of Ime 25, ceiumn
(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0. ).

12 Advertising and promotion . ........... I
13 ‘Office BXPeNSes. .. cocvuiwn sowsar. wwan vus 659 . 659 .
14 Information technology. .................... 12,338. 12,338.
15 Royalties. ...,
16 Occupancy. .
17 Travel .
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. . 0
19 Conferences, convenhons. and meetings. . ..
20 INYErest v oo vves s sea i SeeEs e
Payments to affiliates. . ..................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . .

Insurance. .

Other expenses Itemrze expenses not
covered above. (List miscellanecus expenses : B = e

on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10% - - i el e e e
of line 25, column (A), amount, list line 24e : i~ :
expenses on Schedule O.).................

22,830. 19,416. 3,414.

15,918, 15,918.

39,757.
19,439.

RERR

e OO0 T o

38,952.

38,952,

17,904.

17,904.

16,013.

16,013.

6,222,

6,222.

All other expenses. . 3 s
Total functional expenses. Add I|nes 1 through 24e =

10,770.

9,944.

826.

360,325.

347,956.

12,369.

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here [ ] if following

SOP'98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. ... i sve e 0w vt

BAA

TEEAD110L 08/23/23

Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC - Page 11
Part X |Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X.......... ... . i, b D
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing.............. S S BN UEe NN R SR e 114,571.| 1 607,603.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . ............ i 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... 3
4 Actourits feceivable; Met. ..o iawis sun soiun sim G Sd S S e BN 5,937.| 4 8,312.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% : Sl
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons................... .. 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) ............. 6
7 Noetes and loans receivable, et . voous cow cvvin e visme vii visve s svamm awiin e 7
% 8 Inventories for sale or use. . o 8
- 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ................................... 9
. 10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis. E e lk :
Complete Part VI of Schedule D. . .| 10a 1. T35, Tl Fios g
b Less: accumulated depreciation. ................... 10b 1,279,167. 393,807.| 10c 456, 550.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. . 1
12 Investments — other securities. See Part v, Izne T 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11............ .. ... ......... 13
14 Intangible assets .. e R i R R N S T o 14
15 Other assets. See F’art IV, line 1'I ............................................. 1./115 418, 356.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33). ...................... 514,316.|16 1,490,821.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. .. ...t 3,734.[17 314,807.
18 Grantspayable........................... A S 18
19 Delferret POVRRUE o ivwrst B0 £5 S e SVws 25 VN TR SRR S i 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. . o g b e e BRI RER RS 20
g 21 Escrow or custodial account I|ab|l|ty Complete Part IV of Schedule D - 21
£ | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, truslee, ey
o key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
.‘J‘ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons. .................... 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties............. ... 481,598.| 23 457, 650.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. ................ .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25 12,094.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. .. .. ................... i 485,332.| 26 784,551,
» Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here : Foprr | e e
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. . : 2= S ;
T‘: 27 Net assets without donor restrictions. .. .. e e 16,289.| 27 255,414,
m| 28 Net assets with donor restrictions. . ... i 12,695.| 28 450, 856.
'g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here I:l = T
o and complete lines 29 through 33.
6 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. .. ............ ... ... ... ...... 29
230 Paid-inor capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. . ................ 30
§ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............ 3
ﬁ 32 Total net assets or fund balances. ... ... e 28,984.| 32 706, 270.
£ 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . ............ ... il 514,316.| 33 1,490,821.
BAA TEEAQ111L 08/23/23 Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC B 2

|Pa"rt'XI'-"| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart XL....... ... ... . ... ... ... . oii...

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), liNe 12). .. ... e i 1 1,037,611.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part |X, column (A), ine 25) ... coum o vomis sae v v s swn wows vas ssesan s 2 360, 325.
3 Revenue less'expenses. Subiract line 2 from Jine 1. ... viiin con v vonsumin s voson sumen caeviui svas 3 677,286.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)). ................. 4 28,984.
5 Netunrealized gains (1085e5) ON MVESTMENES. .. ... e i v i cit e i cae e i mive e sias mrees sas st 30 e 5
6 Donated services:and USE GTTACINIES. ..o v i ins D i o4 Shems cos Siais some soasg somp iy soie sl 430 Saai st 6
7' InvestmBNUeXPeNISES i it i ais i ifal Thimiieams Din i 505 VAwmEs oo Jimis S anahy o0 0y e an Maass v 7
8 Pricr periotd aditiBimenits: o e s SRS rEe STV 85 SHEE e GAvE o TRTTE CHR IS DY SO s 3 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) .................................... 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMIN (B . o oottt ettt e e e e e e e e 10 706,270.

Part Xll |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart XIl. ... ... ... ... ... ........

1

2a

b

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash DAccruaI D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain
on Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?....................

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate basis DConsoIidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .......... ST ST SR

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate basis DConsolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

2a] | X

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . ....................... 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain T
on Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization requwed to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Uniform

Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart N T 3a X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits........................... 3b

BAA TEEAOT12L 08/23/23 Form 990 (2023)



; " OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements °
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2023
PartIV, line 6, 7,8,9,10,11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.
Attach to Form 990. Open to Publlc
Depantment.of e Treasuy Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear.................

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .. . ..

Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear)........

Aggregate value at end of year. . ............

(5 I N T R

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. . ......................... [:]Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible Private BEnefit?. ... oo []Yes [ | No
Part Il Conservation Easements _
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) BF’resewation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified histeric structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements. . ... .. ... e .| 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . .......... ... .. ... oo 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line 2a. ...... .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included on line 2¢ acquired after July 25, 2006, and not on
a historic structure listed in the National Register. . ............ ... .. ......... 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or termma{ed by the organization during the
tax year

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitering, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it NOIAS?. ... ... oo i |:|Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of wolahons and enforcmg conservahon easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(N)@)BYIDZ . . ..o [ ]yes [ |Ne

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exh[bltnon education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhlbltlon education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items.

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1.......
(i) Assets.included in Form 990, Part X. ... coviin vn cumanum suwss vos swws s sssins vas

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1..........
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X............. .
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 07/20/23 Schedule D (Form 990) 2023




Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC -_Page?
'Part ﬁI_I Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply).

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets I:I v DN
es o

Part IV [ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on
Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
0N FOrm 990, Part X7, . ..ot et []Yes [ |No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table.

Amount
¢ BEGINAINGYAIANEE: . o vocwun i mam s s Vasayos Seum i S e S S sl s i 1c
d Additions during the year........... R B TEE TR TR TR TR s S SRR SR N N e e 1d
e Distributions during the year . .. ... ... e 1e
f Ending balance. . e 1f

2a Did the orgamzatnon anciude an amount on Form 990 Part X line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . .. D Yes No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XlII..

[Part \' Endowment Funds
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance. . . ...

b Contributions..................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses....................

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs.................

f Administrative expenses... .. ..

g End of year balance...........

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes Nq_
(1) Unrelated organizations?. . .. ... . e 3a(i)
(D 'Related OrganiZabionS?: wucul sms e seamnems sesacimng yemmomes L s RS S R R e ... | 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related orgamzatxons Ilsted as requrred on Schedule R cnarmivins s 1wy L 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

Taland .........ooooieiiiiiiiii i 35,228. B S 35,228.
b Buildings. .. ...oooii 486, 395. 217,796 268,599.

¢ Leasehold improvements. .. ... ............ .
d Equipment. ... ; 1293 777 .. 1:047; 522.. 144,255,
8O socnvamn psmmasin srascon sxssesss 22,317. 13,849. 8,468.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equaf Form 990, Part X, line 10¢c, column (B))................c.oou.. 456, 550.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC B

|Part VII] Investments — Other Securities N/A
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11h. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. . .......... ... ... ...
(2) Closely held equity interests ... ......................
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, column (B)). . . .
Part VIl Investments — Program Related . N/A .

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form $90, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

)
@
3)
@
&)
(6
@
®
®
(10)
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, column (B)). . . .

Part IX [ Other Assets

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1) DEPOSIT ON NEW FIRE TRUCK 418,355.
(2) ROUNDING 1.
3
(G)
)
(®)
@)
(8)
©)
(10
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, column (B)) . .............cooiiiiiiaiio.. . 418, 356.
Part X Other Liabilities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) ACCRUED PAYROLL 11,158.
(3) TAXES ON ACCRUED PAYROLL 936.
@
[©)]
(6)
@
(8)
(&)
(10)
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, column (B))......... S bl e R T B 6 e A 9 12,094.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organlzatmn s liability for uncertain
tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIL . . ... ..o J

BAA TEEA3303L 07/20/23 Schedule D (Form 990) 2023




Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC M
]Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return N/A

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. . ................................. 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments............. ... il 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. ... ... ... V3 i TR sl AR T 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. .. .. e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL). .. ... 2d

& Add liries: 28 HroUON 20 oo wmma som s v smeTe e SEEES B S §EERRR SRS T8 e 2e
3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1................ e R - |
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XIL). . ... iiiiiiiiiin, : e | 4B

C Add lines 4@ and Ab .. ... o 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) . ......... ... iiiiiiiiian. 5

|Part Xll| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return N/A
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. : : : 59 4 ; ¢ TR : 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: :

a Donated services and use of facilities. . .. ‘ o - R 2a

b Prior year adjustments. .. ... . 2b

c Otherlosses ................. [ I—— e 2c

d Othier (Bescribe!in ParkiBlL) .. on swwss romavwis swsmmaan spmmwaes s e 2d

@ Addilines 28 throligh 20 oo oo susem v aoaes SEria et WEPEFal SOrane s Sora vl SVEE Fa SR Fal e R 2e
3 Subtractline2efromline 1....... ... ... ... .0, s S o S S RGeS ROeR o9 SR 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b.............. | 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XI11.)........... e PR R e vavs s || D

¢ A e Baami BB oo v v s semmor i S SR R S TRSRIE ST ST S WS SRS K 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.). ........................... 5

'Part Xlll] Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OME Mo 15450047

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2023
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

. . . Open to Public
Department of the Treasur Go to www.irs.gov/Form9390 for the latest information.
n?granral Revenue S»er\.vlm:zJ Y g |ﬂSpeCﬂ(_!l'l

Name of the organization Employer identification number
GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC —

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 2 - BUSINESS OR FAMILY RELATIONSHIP OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, ETC.

ROBERT JAY ALLEY AND CAROLYN ALLEY ARE HUSBAND/WIFE.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7A - HOW MEMBERS OR SHAREHOLDERS ELECT GOVERNING BODY

THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS ELECTED ANNUALLY BY THE ENTIRE
CORPORATE MEMBERSHIP. THE INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS ARE ALL EXECTED ANNUALLY
BY THE CORPORATE MEMBERSHIP.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7B - DECISIONS OF GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL BY MEMBERS OR SHAREHOLDERS
GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE'S "GOVERNING BODY" IS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS DOES NOT HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO MAKE ANY DECISIONS WITHOUT THE
ENTIRE CORPORATE MEMBERSHIP'S APPROVAL. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS
TO THE CORPORATE MEMBERSHIP.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

BEFORE THE 990 IS FILED THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO LOOK OVER
THE FORM AT A BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S MEETING.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

ALL OF GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE & RESCUE'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PUBLIC RECORD AND AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. EVERY
OTHER YEAR OR SO THE DEPARTMENT SENDS A LETTER TO ALL RESIDENTS IN THE FIRE DISTRICT
INVITING THEM TO COME TO THE DEPARTMENT TO OBSERVE ASSETS, ASK QUESTIONS AND REVIEW

ANY DOCUMENTS THEY DESIRE.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, TEEA490IL  07/24/23 Schedule O (Form 990) 2023



2023 FEDERAL WORKSHEETS PAGE i

GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC

FORM 990, PART lll, LINE 4E
PROGRAM SERVICES TOTALS

PROGRAM
SERVICES

TOTAL FORM 990 SOURCE
TOTAL EXPENSES 347, 956. 347,956. PART IX, LINE 25, COL. B
GRANTS 0. 0. PART IX, LINES 1-3, COL. B
REVENUE 0. 355,006. PART VIII, LINE 2, COL. A
FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24E
OTHER EXPENSES

(B) (B) (C) (D)
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
TOTAL SERVICES & GENERAL FUNDRAISING

BANK CHARGES 50. 50-
COMMUNICATIONS 420. 420.
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,760. 1,760,
EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND MAINT 500. 500.
ON-SCENE SUPPORT T79, 179.
POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 202. 202.
PUBLIC RELATIONS 2755 215
TELEPHONE 3,494. 3,145. 349.
UNIFORMS 3,290. 3,25%0.

TOTAL § 10,770. § 9,944. § 826. S 0.




2023 FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATION TAX SUMMARY

GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC

PAGE 1

2023
REVENUE
CONTRIBUTIONS AND GRANTS..... ... ........... . 611,051
PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE......... R 355,006
INVESTMENT INCOME................. ;i 2
OTHER REVENUE .. A 71,552
TOTAL REVENUE ................. e . 1,037,611
EXPENSES
SALARIES, OTHER COMPEN., EMP. BENEFITS .. 152,053
OTHER EXPENSES.. o . 208,272
TOTAL EXPENSES... ... . oo 360,325
NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES
REVENUE LESS EXPENSES......................... ... 677,286
TOTAL ASSETS AT END OF YEAR..... g S s 1,490,821
TOTAL LIABILITIES AT END OF YEAR..... 784,551

NET ASSETS/FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 706,270

2022

64,264
209,286
2

14,950
288,502
94,593
174,140
268,733
19,769
514,316

485,332
28,984

DIFF

546,787
145,720
0
56,602

749,109
57,460
34,132
91,592

657,517

976,505

299,219
677,286




2023

GENERAL INFORMATION

GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC

PAGE 1

FORMS NEEDED FOR THIS RETURN
FEDERAL: 990, SCH D, SCH O, 8868

%

CARRYOVERS TO 2024

NONE




2023 PREPARER E-FILE INSTRUCTIONS - FEDERAL PAGE 2

GERTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT & RESCUE, INC -

THE ORGANIZATION'S FEDERAL TAX RETURN IS NOT FINISHED UNTIL YOU COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING
INSTRUCTIONS.

PRIOR TO TRANSMISSION OF THE RETURN

FORM 8868
NO SIGNATURE IS REQUIRED WITH FORM 8868.

EVEN RETURN
NO PAYMENT IS REQUIRED.

AFTER TRANSMISSION OF THE RETURN

RECEIVE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF YOUR E-FILE TRANSMISSION STATUS.
WITHIN SEVERAL HOURS, ACCESS THE PROGRAM AND GET YOUR FIRST ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
(ACK) THAT THE PROGRAM HAS RECEIVED YOUR TRANSMISSION FILE.

ACCESS THE PROGRAM AGAIN AFTER 24 AND THEN 48 HOURS TO RECEIVE YOUR FEDERAL
ACKS.
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